



OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

AGENDA ITEM REPORT

TO: Honorable City Council

FROM: James A. Gallup, City Manager

DATE: August 10, 2026

SUBJECT: CNU request to extend current JCPD-DPS Police Services Agreement

BACKGROUND:

- The current JCPD-DPS Police Services Agreement expires at the end of September 2026
- Both CNU and Jefferson City staff are interested in renewing another termed agreement
- Jefferson City is interested in updated agreement language in line with industry standard for government contracts – termination/penalty clauses, indemnification, etc.
- CNU is requesting an extension of the current agreement on a continuation basis until details are finalized and reviewed by both parties until Dec 31, 2026.

FISCAL IMPACT:

- Jefferson City has budgeted \$385,240 for FY27 to fund this reimbursement program
- Under current terms and conditions – Jefferson City invoices monthly and CNU reimburses monthly.

REQUEST/RECOMMENDATION:

- Recommendation is for Council to approve this extension in order to provide both parties additional time to further discuss details of a renewed agreement with legal review.

ATTACHMENTS:

- Request from CNU to extend the current agreement on a continuation basis.